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Darwin McClary

From: George Dandalides

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Michael Lamb; Stan Ford; Darwin McClary; Matthew Gibb; SAM CARUSO 

(CHIROSAM@SBCGLOBAL.NET); Matthew Shell; hflorant@me.com; drsamc40

@gmail.com

Cc: DEBBIE BURGESS (DYBURGESS60@YAHOO.COM); Teresa  Rutt; Sonja Stout; Lynsey 

Blough

Subject: Proposed Agenda and Proposed Discussion Topics for Thursday's Infrastructure Ad Hoc 

Meeting

Attachments: Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committee Meeting - Agenda and Proposed Discussion Topics - 

2-27-2025.pdf

Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committee: 

Attached please find a proposed agenda as well as proposed discussion topics for Thursday's 
meeting.  Again, we will meet Thursday February 27th from 9:00-10:30 at the Village Hall Conference 
Room.  I'm submitting this proposed agenda and topics in an effort to logically get us through the 
discussion and to a recommendation.  If someone has another idea or approach to get us there, I'm 
certainly OK with that.  I just thought it would be helpful to have something to get us started. I've tried to 
include what came out of the discussion at Tuesday's DDA Board meeting.  I also recognize the first order 
of business on Thursday will be to elect a committee chairperson, so that my alter how we approach the 
discussion. 

You'll see the first agenda topic is to review the committee's purpose and what we've been charged to 
do.  This includes a couple of assignments that came out of the discussion at the DDA meeting on 
Tuesday.  That is followed by a process flow, which is how I would propose we walk through this.  That is 
followed by committee "in-bounds" and "out-of-bounds", which I've populated with my thoughts but 
looking for your input in that discussion.  This will keep us from veering down some rabbit-hole.  That 
would be followed by a review of the 2022 resolution.  The resolution provides the framework for the 
Infrastructure 75/25% including some of the responsibilities of both the DDA and the Village in the 
process.  From there, we would move to specific discussion on how the calculation(s) are made.  The 
Village Manager and the DDA Executive Director have both suggested methods, which are 
different.  We'll need to understand both thought processes and agree on the method going forward.  My 
thought is that this will take the allotted 1.5 hour meeting time. 

I've also included information at the end of the attached file that I feel would be helpful at our 
subsequent meeting(s). 

Again, this is my proposal on how to approach the task at hand.  If there's a better idea out there, we can 
certainly go that way also.  I just wanted to through something out there so we've got someplace to start.

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or another approach. 

Thanks, 
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George 



Each person wishing to address the village council shall be afforded an
opportunity to do so. If you wish to comment, please stand or raise a hand to indicate that you wish to
speak. When recognized, give your name and address and direct your comments to the Chair.

�

�



In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel
free to contact the Village, at least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting, if requesting
accommodations. The Village of Lake Orion will provide foreign language or hearing impaired
interpretation services for those individuals who contact the village to request such services at least seven
(7) days prior to the meeting.

En el espíritu de la observancia de la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas con
discapacidad debe sentirse libre para ponerse en contacto con el pueblo, por lo menos tres (3) días hábiles
de antelación a la fecha de la reunión, si se solicitan alojamiento. El municipio de Lake Orion proporcionará
idioma extranjero o personas con problemas de audición servicios de interpretación para las personas que
se ponen en contacto con el pueblo de solicitar dichos servicios con no menos de siete (7) días antes de la
reunión.



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: (>;NQ:NU af¼ a_ad

TOPIC: Committee Purpose and Outcome Direction

BACKGROUND BRIEF: %KQJ<BH S:O N>MQ>OP>= :P PA> ,:JQ:NU af¼ a_ad N>@QH:N I>>PBJ@ PK >OP:;HBOA : a_ad
:= AK< &&" 1Q;HB< +J?N:OPNQ<PQN> (QJ= %KIIBPP>> PK N>RB>S LNKLKO>= LNKE><PO :J= :=RBO> PA> 5BHH:@>
%KQJ<BH :J= &&" $K:N= K? &BN><PKNO KJ PA> N><KII>J=>= BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> :J= KPA>N LNKE><PO PK ;> QJ=>NP:G>J
=QNBJ@ (8O a_adÀae PANKQ@A (8 a_b_Àb`QPBHBVBJ@ PA> ?QJ=O PA:P S>N> O>P :OB=> QJ=>N : LKHB<U :=KLP>= ;U PA>
%KQJ<BH :J= &&" $K:N= BJ a_aa» +P BO N><KII>J=>= PA:P PA> %KIIBPP>> <KILNBO> PAN>> I>I;>NO K? PA>
5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH O>H><P>= ;U PA> %KQJ<BH :J= PAN>> I>I;>NO K? PA> &&" $K:N= O>H><P>= ;U PA> $K:N=¼ :O S>HH
:O PA> 5BHH:@> .:J:@>N :J= &&" 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN» 4A> %KIIBPP>> OAKQH= I>>P K?P>J >JKQ@A PK <KILH>P>
BPO SKNG :J= LNKRB=> N><KII>J=:PBKJO PK ;KPA ;K:N=O JKP H:P>N PA:J .:N<A d¼ a_ad¼ PK L>NIBP :=>MQ:P> PBI>
?KN :LLNKR:H ;U ;KPA ;K:N=O :J= BJ<KNLKN:PBKJ BJPK PA> 5BHH:@> %:LBP:H +ILNKR>I>JP 1H:J :J= (8 a_adÀ ae
$Q=@>P»

SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: 4A> ?KHHKSBJ@ IKPBKJ S:O L:OO>= ;U <KQJ<BH :P PA> ,:JQ:NU
af¼ a_ad¼ N>@QH:N I>>PBJ@½

Æ4K >OP:;HBOA :J := AK< a_ad &&" 1Q;HB< +J?N:OPNQ<PQN> (QJ= %KIIBPP>> PK N>RB>S LNKLKO>= LNKE><PO :J=
:R:BH:;H> ?QJ=BJ@ :J= PK N><KII>J= PK PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= &&" $K:N= K? &BN><PKNO LNKE><PO ?KN ?QJ=BJ@
?KN (8 a_adÀae PANKQ@A (8 a_b_Àb` ?KN BJ<HQ=BJ@ BJ PA> 5BHH:@> %:LBP:H +ILNKR>I>JP 1H:J :J= (8 a_adÀae
$Q=@>P¼ SBPA O:B= %KIIBPP>> PK <KILNBO> PA> 5BHH:@> .:J:@>N¼ &&" 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN¼ PAN>> ÂbÃ I>I;>NO K?
PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH O>H><P>= ;U PA> %KQJ<BH :J= PAN>> ÂbÃ I>I;>NO K? PA> &&" $K:N= K? &BN><PKNO O>H><P>= ;U
PA> $K:N=¼ :J= SBPA PA> %KIIBPP>> PK <KILH>P> BPO SKNG :J= =BO;:J= KJ KN ;>?KN> .:N<A b`¼ a_ad»Ç

%KQJ<BH :OOB@J>= I>I;>NO -:I;¼ (KN=¼ :J= &:J=:HB=>O :O PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH N>LN>O>JP:PBR>O KJ PA> "=
*K< %KIIBPP>>»

SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS DDA BOARD ACTION: 4A> ?KHHKSBJ@ =BO<QOOBKJ :J= :<PBKJ IKPBKJ S:O P:G>J :P
PA> (>;NQ:NU `g¼ a_ad¼ &&" N>@QH:N I>>PBJ@½

4A> &&" 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN LN>O>JP>= : Resolution Regarding the Creation and Funding of the Village
Capital Improvement Fund PA:P BJ<HQ=>= PA> ?KHHKSBJ@ PAN>> OQ;ÀN>OKHQPBKJO½

� 4A> &&" $K:N= :=KLP :J= :LLNKR> PA> ")2''.'/4 $'46''/ 4*' 5+--")' "/& 4*' &&"
2')"2&+/) 2'310/3+$+-+4'3 "/& %034 "--0%"4+0/ (02 %"1+4"- +.1205'.'/4 120,'%43
:J= :QPAKNBV> PA> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN PK >T><QP>



� 4A> :LLKBJPI>JP K? PAN>> &&" $K:N= I>I;>NO PK PA> EKBJP "= *K< %KIIBPP>>

� &&" ;Q=@>P :=EQOPI>JPO ;> BILH>I>JP>= PK <N>:P> : L>NI:J>JP ?QJ= :<<KQJP ?KN 5BHH:@> %:LBP:H
+ILNKR>I>JP¼ :J= PK ?QJ= PA:P HBJ> BJ PA> :IKQJP K? Ì`_b¼ehf ?KN PA> N>LKNPBJ@ L>NBK= ?NKI
&><>I;>N a_aa PANKQ@A PA> a_ac 1"Àdf "JJQ:H 2>LKNP»

4A> BJBPB:H =BO<QOOBKJ S:O <KJ<HQ=>= ;U %A:BNI:J $QN@>OO PA:P :=KLPBJ@ PA> N>OKHQPBKJ :O LN>O>JP>= S:O
LN>I:PQN> :J= OAKQH= ;> SKNG>= PANKQ@A PA> EKBJP <KIIBPP>> SBPA : EKBJP N><KII>J=:PBKJ <KIBJ@ ?NKI PA>
<KIIBPP>> ;:<G PK ;KPA PA> &&" $K:N= :J= %KQJ<BH ?KN :LLNKR:H»

4A>N> S:O :HOK <KJOB=>N:;H> =BO<QOOBKJ :NKQJ= PA> <:H<QH:PBKJ K? PA> fd¿adÍ <KJPNB;QPBKJO» 4A> 'T><QPBR>
&BN><PKN LNKLKO>= PSK :HP>NJ:P> I>PAK=O PK <:H<QH:P> PA> ?QJ=BJ@» .>PAK= ` S:O ;:O>= KJ :J :JJQ:H
<:H<QH:PBKJ PA:P QO>= PA> a_aa ;:O>HBJ> BJ PA> [NOP U>:N ;QP PA>J KJHU <KJOB=>N>= PA> U>:N KR>N U>:N BJ<N>:O>
BJ >:<A K? PA> OQ;O>MQ>JP U>:NO¼ BJ >Y><P >HBIBJ:P>= Æ<KILKQJ=BJ@Ç PA> :JJQ:H BJ<N>I>JP:H N>R>JQ>O»
.>PAK= a S:O ;:O>= KJ : <QIQH:PBR> :LLNK:<A SAB<A QO>= PA> ;:O>HBJ> >OP:;HBOA>= BJ a_aa >:<A U>:N» "?P>N
IQ<A =BO<QOOBKJ¼ PA> ;K:N= <KJ<HQ=>= PA:P PA> BJP>JP :J= =>P:BH K? PA> a_aa N>OKHQPBKJ S:O ;:O>= KJ
.>PAK= a» 4A> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN >TLN>OO>= <KJ<>NJ PA:P QOBJ@ .>PAK= a SKQH= A:R> : OB@JB[<:JP ;Q=@>P
BIL:<P @KBJ@ ?KNS:N=» 4A> &&" $K:N= :OG>= PA:P A> LQP PAKO> JQI;>NO PK@>PA>N :J= LN>O>JP PA>I ;:<G PK
PA> ;K:N= :P : H:P>N =:P>»

4A>N> S:O :HOK =BO<QOOBKJ :NKQJ= QOBJ@ :<PQ:H N>R>JQ> BJPK PA> 4+( RO» N>R>JQ> <:H<QH:P>= ?NKI PA>
LNKE><P>= :OO>OO>= :J= ;BHH>= IK=>H» 4A> ;K:N= :OG>= PA:P PABO :HOK ;> SKNG>= PANKQ@A PA> EKBJP <KIIBPP>>»

4A> &&" $K:N= :LLKBJP>= ;K:N= I>I;>NO .:PP 3A>HH¼ 3:I %:NQOK¼ :J= *:JG -KN:JP :O PA> PAN>>
N>LN>O>JP:PBR>O ?KN PA> "= *K< %KIIBPP>>»



STATED PURPOSE:

Village Council January 29 meeting:

Æ2>RB>S LNKLKO>= LNKE><PO :J= :R:BH:;H> ?QJ=BJ@ :J= PK N><KII>J= PK PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= &&"
$K:N= K? &BN><PKNO LNKE><PO ?KN ?QJ=BJ@ ?KN (8 a_adÀae PANKQ@A (8 a_b_Àb` ?KN BJ<HQ=BJ@ BJ PA> 5BHH:@>
%:LBP:H +ILNKR>I>JP 1H:J :J= (8 a_adÀae $Q=@>P»Ç

ADDED BY THE DDA BOARD AT THEIR February 18 Meeting:

"@N>> KJ I>PAK= K? <:H<QH:PBKJ K? :JJQ:H <:LBP:H BILNKR>I>JP ?QJ=BJ@»

,KBJP N>RB>S K? PA> N>OKHQPBKJ LN>O>JP>= ;U PA> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN SBPA : EKBJP N><KII>J=:PBKJ»

AD HOC COMMITTEE OUTCOME (TO GO BACK TO COUNCIL AND THE DDA BOARD FOR APPROVAL:

"@N>>I>JP KJ PA> I>PAK= K? <:H<QH:PBKJ K? PA> :JJQ:H <:LBP:H BILNKR>I>JP ?QJ=BJ@»

2>OQHPO K? : N>RB>S K? PA> N>OKHQPBKJ LN>O>JP>= ;U PA> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN SBPA :JU N>OQHPBJ@ EKBJP
N><KII>J=:PBKJ»

" N><KII>J=:PBKJ K? LNKE><PO ?KN ?QJ=BJ@ BJ PA> (8 a_adÀae PANKQ@A (8 a_b_Àb` ?KN BJ<HQOBKJ BJ PA>
5BHH:@> %:LBP:H +ILNKR>I>JP 1H:J :J= (8 a_adÀae $Q=@>P PA:P SBHH ;> P:G>J PK ;KPA PA> 5BHH:@>
%KQJ<BH :J= PA> &&" $K:N= K? &BN><PKNO ?KN :LLNKR:H»

PROCESS FLOW (PROCESS BY WHICH THE AD-HOC COMMITTEE WILL ACHIEVE THE OUTCOME):

� 2>RB>S :J= :@N>> KJ PA> LQNLKO> :J= KQP<KI> K? PA> "=À*K< %KIIBPP>>

� "@N>> KJ "=À*K< %KIIBPP>> ÆBJÀ;KQJ=OÇ :J= ÆKQPÀK?À;KQJ=OÇ

� &>P:BH>= N>RB>S K? 5BHH:@> 2>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ_cb :J= &&" 2>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ__`»
o +=>JPB?U NKH>O :J= N>OLKJOB;BHBPB>O >OP:;HBOA>= BJ PA> N>OKHQPBKJ :J= =>P>NIBJ> :JU

<H:NB[<:PBKJ J>>=>=
o "@N>> KJ PA> <:H<QH:PBKJ I>PAK= :J= P:N@>P>= QO> K? PA> fd¿adÍ ?QJ=O
o "@N>> KJ SA>N> PAKO> ?QJ=O SBHH ;> I:BJP:BJ>= :J= AKS PA>U SBHH ;> =BO;QNO>=

� +J?N:OPNQ<PQN> (QJ= %:H<QH:PBKJ Ê (KN><:OP
o "@N>> KJ PA> (8 a_aaÀab :J= (8 a_abÀac :IKQJPO
o "@N>> KJ PA> LNKE><PBKJO ?KN (8ÈO a_acÀad :J= ;>UKJ=

� $N:BJOPKNIBJ@ :J= %N>:PBKJ K? 1NBKNBPBV>= 0LLKNPQJBPU -BOP
o 2>RB>S &N:?P 5BHH:@> %+1 :J= B=>JPB?U KLLKNPQJBPB>O SBPABJ PA> &&" &BOPNB<P
o +=>JPB?U KPA>N KLLKNPQJBPB>O JKP KJ PA> =N:?P %+1
o 1NBKNBPBV> SBPA PBIBJ@
o "@N>> KJ PA> N><KII>J=:PBKJ PK ;> P:G>J ?KNS:N= ?KN :LLNKR:H K? ;KPA %KQJ<BH :J= PA> &&"

$K:N=



COMMITTEE “IN-BOUNDS”:

� +=>JPB?UBJ@ LKP>JPB:H LNKE><PO ?KN BJ<HQOBKJ BJ PA> N><KII>J=:PBKJ

� 1NBKNBPBV:PBKJ K? LKP>JPB:H LNKE><PO BJ PA> N><KII>J=:PBKJ

� 4BIBJ@ K? PA> LKP>JPB:H LNKE><PO BJ PA> N><KII>J=:PBKJ

� 0PA>N <KIIBPP>> BJLQP¾¾¾

COMMITTEE “OUT-OF-BOUNDS”:

� 4A> H>@:HBPU K? PA> &&"¼ PA> 4+( LH:J¼ KN PA> ;KQJ=:NB>O K? PA> &&" =BOPNB<P

� 4A> H>@:HBPU K? 4*' a_aa N>OKHQPBKJ K? PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= PA> &&" $K:N=

� 4A> <KJP>JP¼ BJP>JPBKJ¼ K? OLBNBP K? >BPA>N N>OKHQPBKJ

� 4A> :@N>>= fd¿adÍ OLHBP K? PA> BJ<N>I>JP:H 4+( ?QJ=BJ@

� 4A> QO> K? PA> BJ<N>I>JP:H ?QJ=BJ@ KQPOB=> PA> &&" &BOPNB<P

� 0PA>N <KIIBPP>> BJLQP¾¾¾



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: (>;NQ:NU af¼ a_ad

TOPIC: Village and DDA Resolution Review

BACKGROUND BRIEF: 4A> 5BHH:@> :J= PA> &&" ;KPA :LLNKR>= PA> ?KNI:PBKJ K? : EKBJP <KIIBPP>> PK >TLHKN>
PA> H>@:H KLPBKJO N>@:N=BJ@ AKS PK QO> &&" P:T <:LPQN> PK ?K<QO KJ PA> =KSJPKSJ =BOPNB<P LQ;HB< ?:<BHBPU
BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> <KOPO ;U S:U K? : =>=B<:P>= :<<KQJP ?KN PA> <KJOPNQ<PBKJ¼ N>JKR:PBKJ¼ N>L:BN¼ N>IK=>HBJ@¼
N>A:;BHBP:PBKJ¼ N>OPKN:PBKJ¼ LN>O>NR:PBKJ¼ KN N><KJOPNQ<PBKJ K? LQ;HB< ?:<BHBPU BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> L>N?KNI>= ;U PA>
5BHH:@>» 4A> ,KBJP %KIIBPP>> >TLHKN>= PA> <QNN>JP <:LPQN>¼ N>R>JQ> ;N>:G=KSJ¼ H>@:H KLPBKJO :J= L:PA
?KNS:N=» 4A> N><KII>J=:PBKJ K? PA> %KIIBPP>> S:O PK :=KLP 5BHH:@> 2>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ_cb :J= &&"
2>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ__` PK =>OB@J:P> : LKNPBKJ K? ?QPQN> P:T BJ<N>I>JP N>R>JQ>O ?NKI PA> &&" 4+( <:LPQN> PK ;>
=>=B<:P>= ?KN LQ;HB< ?:<BHBPU BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> BJ PA> &&" =BOPNB<P» 4A> N>OL><PBR> N>OKHQPBKJO S>N> L:OO>= ;U
;KPA PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH Â``¿ag¿a_aaÃ :J= PA> &&" $K:N= Â`a¿`b¿a_aaÃ»

$KPA N>OKHQPBKJO :N> LNKRB=>= ;>HKS ?KN N>RB>S :J= <KIL:NBOKJ»

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

� +=>JPB?U :JU =BY>N>J<>O ;>PS>>J PA> PSK N>OKHQPBKJO ÂKN :@N>> PA>U :N> PA> O:I>Ã

� "@N>> KJ PA> N>OLKJOB;BHBPB>O :J= LNK<>OO \KS















AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: (>;NQ:NU af¼ a_ad

AGENDA TOPIC: +J?N:OPNQ<PQN> (QJ= %:H<QH:PBKJ Ê (KN><:OP

BACKGROUND BRIEF: 4A> LNKRBOBKJO ?KN PA> <:H<QH:PBKJ K? PA> BJ<N>I>JP:H BJ<N>:O> BJ ?QPQN> P:T N>R>JQ>O
<:LPQN>= ?NKI PA> &&" 4+( :N> KQPHBJ>= BJ ;KPA PA> 5BHH:@> N>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ_cb :J= &&" N>OKHQPBKJ a_aaÀ
__`» 4AKO> N>OKHQPBKJO :HOK B=>JPB[>= PA> ;:O>HBJ> >OP:;HBOA>= <KII>J<BJ@ ?NKI PA> >T><QPBKJ K? PA>
N>OKHQPBKJO ;U ;KPA PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= PA> &&" $K:N= Â/KR>I;>N ag¼ a_aa¼ :J= &><>I;>N `b¼ a_aa¼
N>OL><PBR>HUÃ»

%:H<QH:PBKJO ?KN PA> a_abÀac :J= a_acÀad [O<:H U>:NO A:R> ;>>J <:H<QH:P>= ;U 5BHH:@> .:J:@>N .<%H:NU
ÂfdÍÃ :P Ìcg¼`gd :J= Ìfc¼bef¼ QOBJ@ : a_aa ;:O>HBJ> K? Ìbf¼bag¼gc_ &&" %:LPQN>= 4:T:;H> 5:HQ> :J=
Ìghe¼hfd 4:T 2>R>JQ> N>OQHPBJ@ BJ : PKP:H K? Ì`aa¼dda¼ SAB<A :N> =BOLH:U>= ;>HKS»

"HP>NJ:PBR>HU¼ OBIBH:N <:H<QH:PBKJO S>N> I:=> ;U PA> &&" 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN» 4AKO> <:H<QH:PBKJO S>N> I:=>
;:O>= KJ :<PQ:H N>R>JQ> BJPK PA> 4+(» 4A> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN :HOK I:=> PSK <:H<QH:PBKJO¼ PA> [NOP Â.>PAK= `Ã
;:O>= KJ :J :JJQ:H ÂU>:N KR>N U>:NÃ <:H<QH:PBKJ¼ :J= O><KJ= Â.>PAK= aÃ ;:O>= KJ : <QIQH:PBR> :LLNK:<A»
.>PAK= ` N>OQHP>= BJ : PKP:H ÂfdÍÃ ?KN U>:NO a_aaÀa_ac K? Ì`_b¼ehf :J= .>PAK= a Ì`gg¼hec ?KN PA> O:I>
L>NBK=» 4A> 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKNÈO <:H<QH:PBKJO :N> :HOK =BOLH:U>= ;>HKS»

4A> &&" $K:N= =BO<QOO>= PA> =BY>N>J<>O ;>PS>>J .>PAK=O ` :J= a :P PA>BN (>;NQ:NU `gPA I>>PBJ@ :J=
<KJ<HQ=>= PA:P L>N PA> H:J@Q:@> :J= BJP>JP K? PA> a_aa N>OKHQPBKJ¼ .>PAK= a BO PA> IKN> :LLNKLNB:P>
I>PAK=¼ :J= <KJOBOP>JP SBPA PA> I>PAK= QO>= ;U PA> 5BHH:@> .:J:@>N»

4K I>>P PA> OP:P>= LQNLKO> K? PA> "= *K< %KIIBPP>> SAB<A BO PK N><KII>J= BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> LNKE><PO ?KN
?QJ=BJ@ PANKQ@A (8a_b_Àa_b`¼ ?QJ=BJ@ LNKE><PBKJO :N> J><>OO:NU PANKQ@A PA:P L>NBK=»

4A> "=À*K< %KIIBPP>> BO N>MQ>OP>= PK N>RB>S PABO BJ?KNI:PBKJ ?KN =BO<QOOBKJ SBPA PA> =>OBN>= KQP<KI> K? :
N><KII>J=:PBKJ PK ;KPA 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= PA> &&" $K:N= K? :@N>>I>JP KJ PA> ;:O>HBJ>¼ PA> <:H<QH:PBKJ
I>PAK=¼ :J= PA> BJBPB:H LNKE><PBKJO @KBJ@ ?KNS:N=»

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

7TT



Village Manager Calculations :

2023-2024 Fiscal Year:

2024-2025 Fiscal Year:



Executive Director Calculations:



THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE TO BE
DISCUSSED AT SUBSEQUENT COMMITTEE MEETING(S)



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: .KJPA &&¼ 8888

TOPIC: Review, Discussion, and Direction on Proposed Agreement by the DDA
Executive Director

BACKGROUND BRIEF: "P PA> (>;NQ:NU `g¼ a_ad &&" $K:N= .>>PBJ@¼ PA> &&" 'T><QPBR> &BN><PKN LN>O>JP>=
:J AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF LAKE ORION AND THE LAKE ORION DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGARDING RESPONSIBILITIES AND COST ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS» "P PA:P PBI>¼ PA> &&" $K:N= N>MQ>OP>= PABO ;> N>RB>S>= :J= =BO<QOO>= BJ PA>
EKBJP "= *K< %KIIBPP>> :J= PA> =>P>NIBJ:PBKJ I:=> BJ PA:P EKBJP <KIIBPP>> KJ : N><KII>J=:PBKJ PK ;>
;NKQ@AP ?KNS:N=»

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 2>RB>S PA> LNKLKO>= :@N>>I>JP <KIL:N>= PK PA> =>P:BHO :HN>:=U <KJP:BJ>= BJ
PA> a_aa 2>OKHQPBKJ :J= =>P>NIBJ> SA:P :==BPBKJ:H =>O<NBLPBKJ KN =>P:BH IB@AP ;> N>MQBN>=» 1N>L:N> :J
:==>J=QI KN QL=:P> PK PA> a_aa 2>OKHQPBKJ¼ KN :J :==BPBKJ:H :@N>>I>JP PK ;> LN>O>JP>= PK ;KPA PA> 5BHH:@>
%KQJ<BH :J= &&" $K:N= ?KN :LLNKR:H :J= :=KLPBKJ»















AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: .KJPA &&¼ 8888

TOPIC: Brainstorming and Creation of Priority Opportunity List

BACKGROUND BRIEF: 4A> 5BHH:@> BO <QNN>JPHU BJ PA> LNK<>OO K? =>R>HKLBJ@ PA> %:LBP:H +ILNKR>I>JP 1H:J
PA:P BJ<HQ=>O :HH <:LBP:H LNKE><PO :JPB<BL:P>= SBPABJ PA> 5BHH:@> ÂBJ<HQ=BJ@ PA> &&" &BOPNB<PÃ ?KN (8ÈO a_acÀad
PANKQ@A a_ahÀb_ BJ<HQOBR>» 4A> =>P:BHO K? PA> =N:?P %+1 ?KHHKS ;>HKS»

4A> "=À*K< &&" 1Q;HB< +J?N:OPNQ<PQN> (QJ= %KIIBPP>> OAKQH= QO> PA> =N:?P %+1 :J= KPA>N BJLQP ?NKI >BPA>N
PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH KN PA> &&" $K:N= PK =>R>HKL PA> N><KII>J=>= HBOP K? BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> :J= KPA>N LNKE><P PK
QJ=>NP:G> =QNBJ@ (8ÈO a_adÀae PANKQ@A a_ahÀb_ BJ<HQOBR>»

RECOMMENDED ACTION: &>R>HKL : LNBKNBPBV>= HBOP K? BJ?N:OPNQ<PQN> :J= KPA>N LNKE><PO PK QJ=>NP:G> =QNBJ@
(8ÈO a_adÀae PANKQ@A a_ahÀb_ BJ<HQOBR>» 1N>O>JP PA:P N><KII>J=:PBKJ PK ;KPA PA> 5BHH:@> %KQJ<BH :J= PA>
&&" $K:N= ?KN :LLNKR:H :J= BJ<HQOBKJ BJ PA> a_adÀae RBHH:@> ;Q=@>P :J= PA> RBHH:@> %+1»












